
ilhe J'dijal ^us^um
was arranged in an adjoining room, and was more tlian usually

interesting, containing, among many other objects of general

interest, the following

:

Saurian and Fish remains. Plants and other Fossils, from

the quarries at Street, by Mr. James Clark and Mr.

Gillett.

Flint Implements found at Street, Glastonbury, &c., by

Mr. James Clark.

Stone Axe, found at Barton St. David, and Flint Imple-

ments, from Yorkshire, Mount Sinai, Mexico, &c., by the

Bev. G. E. Smith.

Some pieces of old Armour, found about 1850, in a chest in

Meare Church, by Mr. J. Cornwall.

Staff, found in a stone coffin, near Glastonbury Abbey, by

Mr. Austin.

Gold Nobles, and other Coins, found in Glastonbury;

Bronze Figure of the Saviour, from a crucifix, found in the

wall of a house at Pylle
;
Warrants by Lord Feversham, for

men, horses, and supplies, previous to the battle of Sedgemoor,

by Mrs. Rocke.

A fine collection of antique Glastonbury Seals, by Lady
Hood, Mrs. Austin, Mr. J. A. Porch, Mr. Wrioht, and

the Churchwardens of St. John’s.

Silver-gilt Salt, 1606, and other early Plate, by Mr. R.,

Neville Grenville.

Roman Coins, found in the Turbary at Shapwick, by Mr..

Warry.
Old Map of Somerset, 1630; Marriage Settlement between

Sir Wm. Bassett and Elizabeth Franceis, dated 12th Chas. II,.

by Mr. Wm. George.



8o Thirty-second Annual Meeting.

Letters Patent from Queen Elizabeth, granting to the Earl

of Leicester the Manor of Middlezoy (dated at Gorhambury,

8th March, 10th year of her reign), with all appurtenances,

including “ flotsam et blotsam mares,” &c., by Mr. R. K.

Meade-King.

Several old Grants to the Wardens of St. John’s Church,

Glastonbury; and Leases, from 1301, by the Church-
wardens.

Bronze Sword and Celts, found in the turbaries
;

pair of

Stirrups, found in Sedgemoor, and various antiquities found in

the Abbey grounds, consisting of Spoons, Glass, Rings, &c.,

by Mr. J. A. Porch.

Leaden Bulla of Pope Clement YI, found on the site of

St. John’s Hospital at Wells ; Leaden Bulla of Pope Gregory

XII, found in the garden of one of the Canons’ houses at

Wells; several ancient Manuscripts and old Newspapers, by

Mr. T. Serel.

Flint Implements and fragments of Pottery, from the Tor

Hill; Encaustic Tiles and Painted Glass, from St. Michael’s,

Tor Hill
;
and Roll of the Mayors, Recorders, and Town

Clerks of Glastonbury, by Mr. Bulleid.

Sword by Andria Yarara, dug up about 1840, in a field

adjoining Nunney Castle
;

Saxon Coins found at Wedmore,

and Roman Coins found at Banwell, Wookey, and other

places, by Mr. E. B. Sly.

A Vindication of Stone Heng Restored, by John Webb of

Butleigh, 1665, by Mr. Neville Grenville.

History and Antiquities of Glastonbury, with an Account of

the Mineral Waters and the Glastonbury Thorn, 1807, by Mr.

Impey.

Living specimens of some of the rarer Plants of the turf

moors in the neighbourhood of Glastonbury, some now almost

extinct, by Mr. Jno. Moreand.


